THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

ofALASKA and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

"AVED N VR NT R AVY 550 West 7" Avenue, Suite 1600
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY Anchorage, AK 99501

Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: January 21, 2020
FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director RE: 263 Coghill’s
Requested 3" request for time extension
Action:
Statutory AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license
Authority: from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the

licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is
forfeited.”

AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section
on petition of the executor or administrator.”

Background: License 263 for Coghill’s, a package store license, is held by Coghill’s, Inc. which is
owned by William Coghill 36%, John Coghill 24%, Robert Coghill 15% and Marilyn Duggar 25%.

On September 10, 2019 the ABC Board approved a second extension to report an ownership change
or to submit a transfer application. The deadline given was November 14, 2019 or request an additional

time extension prior to that date. Marilyn Duggar submitted the following request on November 13,
2019.

Attachments: Licensee request
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November 13, 2019
AMCO

550 West 7" Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Dear Folks,

| am writing to ask for an extension of my Liquor License # 263.

Currently we are resolving the estate of one of the names on the license, John B.
Coghill.

As of today I, Marilyn Duggar, will hold 100 % of the shares of Coghill’s Inc.

We are also selling the business and the Liquor License, as of the end of the year.
| need direction on how to accomplish this.

My thought was to transfer it into my name, going through the necessary steps of
notification, and then transfer it to the new owners. However | wonder if the
License can be transferred to the new owner in one transfer only.

Coghill’s Inc will continue in business until Dec. 31, 2019.

Thank you for your guidance.

Sincerely,

Marilyn E. Duggar



